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William Wantz

From: frank.carter@lmco.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2026 10:42 AM
To: William Wantz
Cc: victor.j.dejesusgonzalez@lmco.com; paul.c.guy@lmco.com; taylor.w.stringer@lmco.com
Subject: FQR 69270 - ONYX SPECIALTY PROCESSING, LLC (LM1616381)

 
 
Dear ONYX SPECIALTY PROCESSING, LLC, 
 
This e-mail is to inform you that Lockheed Martin Missiles and Fire Control (MFC) has approved your organization 
for the following location and process:  
 
ONYX SPECIALTY PROCESSING, LLC  
3601 THOM LAMBERT BLVD STE 200  
DECATUR, TX, 76234-2394 
 

 
 
The above approvals will expire on: 2/10/2028 
 
The scope of this approval is being issued by the MFC business area of Lockheed Martin.  
Procurements performed for other business areas of Lockheed Martin not limited to Aeronautics, Space Systems, 
Rotary and Mission Systems (RMS) and LM Sikorsky may require additional surveys and/or requirements to be met. 
 
Any changes in process, equipment, certified personnel, location and/or management used to gain approval for 
this process should be notified to the Buyer's Procurement Representative. 
  
Best Regards, 
 
Lockheed Martin MFC 
Central Supplier Quality 

 
 


